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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND OHRIGINAL {IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This house is ldcated.north and east of Dog Street Road at the intersection with
Geeting Road about one mile south of Keedysville in Washington County, Maryland. It
is situated on level ground at a sharp bend in the road and faces south.

— O

The structure is a two story, five bay log dwelling resting on low fieldstone foundations.;
A one story, three bay stone addition extends to the rear or north. '

The log walls have been sheathed with weatherboarding and imitation brick siding.
Windows, which are relatively small in relation to wall area, have moderately wide
frames with butt joints. Most have early 20th century period applied trim. All
first and second story windows have six~over-six pape double hung sash. No windows
are present at the second story of the north and west elevations.

Doors are located in the second and fourth bays of the front elevation. Both have
framing and trim similar to that of the windows. The westermmost door is topped by a
three-light transom. A one story hipped roof porch supported by round pillars
extends across the front elevation.
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The house retains an early wood shingle roof which is in poor condition. A brick :
~“himney is located inside the east gable end. Another chimney rises along an interior ’

Jg wall between the second and third bays from the west gable end. The eaves at the @
front elevation are finished with plain boxing. The ends of the rafters are exposed ;
along the west elevation. The two west bays have been deteriorated by rot and insect !
infestation causing this portion of the house to sag. ;

The~§ggne;addi;i9n is broad and is divided end to end by an interior masonry wall.
Set inside its north end elevation south of the roof ridge is a large stone chimney
topped with brick. Doors and windows in the stone section.have_pQQerately wide

framesjoined with wooden pegs. Windows have six-over-six pane sash. =~ -

This structure is roofed with sheet metal terminating with a tapered barge board set

directly against the end walls. Boxing with a course of molding below finishes the
eaves.

The interior of both parts of the house appears to have been remodeled during the
early 20th century and again more recently. Some interior door frames in the log
section appear to be original. They are wide and finished with. a bead at the inside
edge. Two early doors with six raised panels are present in the second story, leading
to the attic of the stone section, but do not appear to be in their original locations.
Wrought nails were observed in the attic floors of the log structure.

Numerous sheds and outbuildings are located near the house. To the north along Dog

Street Road are ruins of a frame bank barn which was destroyed during a windstorm in
the spring of 1976.

‘I’he house is in deteriorated to fair condition and stands on a tract containing e
. approximately 50 acres.

. -
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; __INVENTION

SPECIFIC DATES BUILDER/ARCHITECT

- STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This log and stone house located along what is generally believed to be an important
18th century road is significant primarily for its association with the Geeting family
prominent early German settlers in the Keedysville area. George Adam Geeting, who

is said to have come to the Keedysville area in 1759, was the founder and first
minister of the Brethren in Christ Church. The Hebron Church where he preached

was located nearby. (See Maryland Historical Trust Survey Form WA-II-290).

This building is also significant for its architecture as representative of an
outstanding type of early rural dwelling in Maryland and southern Pennsylvania.
Although undated, the house reflects building traditions popular during the late
18th and early 19th centuries in Washington County. Unfortunately, alterations to
the interior of the structure make a closer estimate of age difficult.

J This_house stands on a farm WhiC\i"l was for many years in the Geeting family. The
Geeting name was variously spelled Gutting, Geeting, Guething and Keedy. According
to local tradition the house was inhabited and perhaps built by the Reverend George
Adam Geeting. T.J.C. Williams' History of Washington County quotes from a letter
written by Clayton E. Keedy in 1905 which states: "George Adam Keedy 1§ve§ on Fhe
hill along the old Sharpsburg Road as you turn to go down to Keedysville.” 1" This
statement appears, to reﬁgr to the intersection of what is now known as Dog Street
Road and Geeting Road. o T ' _ o

No deed reference has been found to suggest just when the land was purchased by the
. Geetings. It may have been acquired before 1776 and thus recorded in Frederick
County. In George Adam Getting's will probated on July 25, 1812, he left "the two
rooms and kitchen and cellar and garden which we now occupy” to Elizabeth, his wife.
(Will Liber B, Page 235). He bequeathed his plantation to his son, Jacob. According
to Williams' History, George Geeting, Jr. acquired the homestead. The farm
apparently descended to Ephraim C. Geeting under whose ownership the first recorded
deed for the property was found. On July 25, 1890, Ephraim C. Geeting sold the farm
then containing 111 acres, to his daughter, Amn C. Reel, for $4,771.60. (95/258).
Philip S. Reel, executor for Amn C. Reel, sold the farm in 1933 to Clyde V. and
Ferbie S. Potter. They, in turn, sold it to Herbert E.Athey and Ramona M. Athey.
(193/535, 212/629). 1In 1970 Ramona M. Athey, widow, conveyed the property to Rober
Elwood and Maria H. Athey (508/98). It was purchased by the present owner in 1976.

: ".' ' 1 . B -
: T.J3.C. Williams, History of Washington County. Hagerstown, Md: Mail Publishing
(1906) P. 1261.
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ABSTRACT

WA-II-300 Late 18th Century
Geeting Farm

Keedysville Vicinity

private

This log and stone house located along what is
generally believed to be an important 18th century road
is significant primarily for its association with the
Geeting family, prominent early German settlers in the
Keedysville area. George Adam Geeting who 1is said to
have come to the Keedysville area in 1759, was a founder
and first minister of the Brethren in Christ Church. The
Hebron Church where he preached was located nearby.

This building is also significant for its architec=
ture as representing an outstanding type of early rural
dwelling in Maryland and southern Pennsylvania. Although
undated, the house reflects building traditions popular
during the late 18th and early 19th centuries in Washington
County., Unfortunately, alterations to the interior of the
structure make a closer estimate of age difficult.
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DESCRIPTION
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This house is located north and east of Dog Street Road at the intersection with Geeting Road
about one mile south of Keedysville in Washington County, Maryland. It is situated on level
ground at a sharp bend in the road and faces south.

The structure is a two story, five bay log dwelling resting on low fieldstone foundations. A
one story, three bay stone addition extends to the rear or north,

The log walls have been sheathed with weatherboarding and imitation brick siding. Windows
which are relatively small in relation to wall area have moderately wide frames with butt
joints. Most have early 20th century period applied trim., All first and second story windows
have six over six pane double hung sashes. No windows are present at the second story of the
north and west elevations.

Doors are located in the second and fourth bays of the front elevation. Both have framing
and trim similar to that of the windows. The westermmost door is topped by a three light
trangsom. A one story hipped roof porch supported by round pillars extends across the front
elevation.

The house retains an early wood shingle roof which is in poor condition. A brick chimne, .s
located inside the east gable end. Another chimney rises along an interior log wall betwe
the second and third bays from the west gable end. The eaves at the front elevation are fin-
ished with plain boxing. The ends of the rafters are exposed along the west elevation. The
two west bays have been deteriorated by rot and insect infestation causing this portion of
the house to sag.

The stone addition is broad and is divided end to end by an interior masonry wall. Set in-
gide its north end elevation south of the roof ridge is a large stone chimney topped with
brick. Doors and windows in the stone section have moderately wide frames joined with wooden
pegs. Windows have six over six pane sashes. :

This structure is roofed with sheet metal terminating with a tapered barge board set directly
against the end walls. Boxing under which rung-a course of molding finishes the eaves.

The interior of both parts of the house appears to have been remodeled during the early 20th
century and again more recently. Some interior door frames in the log section appear to be
original. They are wide and finished with a bead at the inside edge. Two early doors with
six raised panels are present in the second story, leading to the attic of the stone section,
but do not appear to be in their original locations. Trought nails were observed in the attic
floors of the log structure.

Numerous sheds and outbuildings are located near the house. To the north along Dog Street
Road are ruins of a frame bank barn which was destroyed during a windstorm in the spring of
1976,

The house is in deteriorated to fair condition and stands on a tract containing approxi-
mately 50 acres.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This log and stone house located along what is gemerally believed to be an important 18th
century road is significant primarily for its association with the Geeting family, prominent
early German settlers in the Keedysville area. George Adam Geeting who is said to have come
to the Keedysville area in 1759, was the founder and first minister of the Brethren in Christ
Church. The Hebron Church where he preached was located nearby. (See Survey Form WA-II-290).

This building is also significant for its architecture as representing an outgtanding type of
early rural dwelling in Maryland and southern Penngylvania. Although undated, the house re-
f1~ ‘s building traditions popular during the late 18th and early 19th centuries in Washington
Cou .y. Unfortunately, alterations to the interior of the structure make’closer estimate of

. difficule,

This house stands on a farm which was for many years in the Geeting family., The Geeting name
was variously spelled Gutting, Geeting, Guething and Keedy. According to local tradition the
house was inhabited and perhaps built by the Reverend George Adam Geeting. T.J.C. Williams?,
History of Waghington County quotes from a letter written by Clayton E, Keedy in 1905 which
states: ''George Adam Keedy lived on the hill along the old Sharpsburg Road as you turn to go
dowm to Keedysville." 1 This statement appears to refer to the intersection of what is now
known as Dog Street Road and Geeting Road,

No deed reference has been found to suggest just when the land was purchased by the Geetings.
It may have been acquired before 1776 and thus recorded in Frederick County. In George Adam
Geeting's will probated on July 25, 1812, he left "the two rooms and kitchen and cellar and
garden which we now occupy" to Elizabeth, his wife. (Will Liber B, Page 235), He bequeathed
his plantation to his son, Jacob., According to Williamsg' History George Geeting, Jr. acquired
the homestead. The farm apparently descended to Ephriam C. Geeting under whose ownership the
first recorded deed for the property was found. On July 25, 1890, Ephriam C. Geeting sold the
farm then containing 111 acres to his daughter Ann C. Reel for $4771.60 (95/258). Philip S,
Reel, executor for Ann C, Reel, sold the farm in 1933 to Clyde V. and Ferbie S. Potter. They
in turn, sold it to Hebert E. Athey and Ramona M, Athey., (193/535, 212/629)., In 1970, Ramona
M. Athey, widow, conveyed the property to Robert Elwood and Maria H. Athey (508/98). It was
purchased by the present owner in 1976,

a—

1 T.J.C. Williams, History of Washington County. Hagerstown, Md: Mail Publighing
Co., (1906) P, 1261.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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1126 HISTORY AND BIOGRATIICAL RECORD

ford and Wayneshoro, Pa., and 1Tagerstown, Md.
I the antumn of 1888, Mr. Myers opened a tail-
oring establishment in Iancock. Industry and
perseverance, those essential factors in any line of
husiness, have secured to Mr. Myers the prosper-
ity that he enjoys. When the Bank of 1lancock
was organized, in 1894, le became one of its
stockholders.  For the past eight years, he has
Leen a director, and upon the death of Breathed
Bridges, in 1905, was cleeted to fill out the unex-
pived term of Mr. Bridges as President of the
Bunk. In addition to his bnsiness interests, Mr.
Myers takes an active part in publie life. He is
onc of the local leaders of the Republican party ;
lie served five vears as Mayor of the town, and is
at present Asisstant Mayor. He is a member of
the A. F. & A. M., of the K. of I, of Hancock,
and of the 1. 0. 0. F., of MeConnellshurg, Pa.

William D. Myers was married, in McCon-
nellsburg, Pa.. September 23, 1887, to Miss Aleba
Haves, of that place. daughter of Andrew Ilayes,
Joccased.  Their children are: Bessie, a student at
the State Normal School, Shippensburg, Pa.; Be-
airice: Horace; Claude; Russell; and Howard.
Mr. Myers adheres to the Lutheran Church, in
which he was brought up.

GEORGE W. KLINE, son of George and
Naney (Zentmyer) Kline, was born on his fath-
or’s farm near Benevola, Md., May 9, 1846.

His grandfather, George Klein, came from
(Germany when a young man. Ile was a farmer,
and lived and dicd in the vieinity of Wolfsville,
Frederick Connty. His children’s names, so far
as known. were as follows: Paul, who has always
resided on the home farm, and is now ninety-
three years of age; Lydia. who married Jacob
Harp, and died at Chewsville, when over ninety
vears of age: George ; Michael, Yived and died In
Frederick County; Matilda, married John Hes-
song. and died in Frederick Connty; Melinda,
married David Barkman. and died in Frederick
County ; Catherine, married Enoch Fry, of Fred-
erick County: she died in Washington County-;
Barbara. married Henry Fry, and died in Freder-
ick County; James; and Peter.

George Kline was born on his father’s farm
in Frederick Connty. October 26, 1815. Tlis ed-
neation was principally that of the farm. He
learned earpentry, but did not follow that ealling ;

after becoming of age, he worked out among farin-
ors. After his marriage in 1845, Mr. Kline bonght
2 farm near Benevola, which had belonged to his
father; 4t contained about 80 aeres, to which he
added several aeres more. 1le died on this home-
stead, November 11, 1896. Mr. Kline was a Dem-
ocrat, and a public-spirited man; he was highly
esteemed by his neighbors and acquaintances,
George Kline was married in Frederick County,
March 20, 1845, to Miss Nancy Zentmyer, of that
county. She was born Fcbruary 6, 1822, and dicd
February 11, 1902 both she and her husband
were buried iu the Boonsboro Cemetery. They
were carnest and active members of the Lutheran
Church. Their children are: George W.; Charles
H.. married Miss Fahrney, and resides on the
homestead ; and William Seott, who died in infan-
ey, July 2, 1853. '

George W. Kline passed his boyvhood and carly
manhood on the farm where he was born, attend-
ing the Harmony Hill publie school. After leav-
ing school, he remaiued with his parents until Le
was twenty-five years old, when he married; he
then bought and took possession of the farm on
which he still lives. e erceted all the buildings
on the farm in 1880, and has made various other
improvements on the place. 1t is a fine farm of
150 acres of arable land, and 10 acres of timber
land, near Roxbury, in Tilghmanton District.
\Ir. Kline is promincnt as a citizen and as an ag-
rieulturist. In politics, he adheres to the Demo-
cratic party.

George W. Kline was married in 1871, to
TRuanna. daughter of Sammuel and Nancy Bowman,
of the vicinity of Mapleville, Md. ~ Mr. and Mr
Kline had two children: Molly Jane, who mar-
ried William Sheely, of Wayuesboro, Ta:; and
John Tenry, who removed to Illinois. Mrs. Ru-
anna (Bowman) Kline dicd in 1893; her remains
are buried in the Boonsboro Cemetery. Mr. Kiine
was again wmarried in 1894, to Mrs. Clara Holli-
dav, danghter of John and Elizabeth (Rudy)
Martz. both deceased.  Mrs. Clara Kline has one
¢hild hy her first marriage, Nora, who is the wife
of Clayton <Rnth. Mr. Kline was reared in the
Lutheran faith. to which he still adheres. (S
skoteh of Charles . Kline.)

TIE GEETING FAMILY.—The carly his
tory of the Geeting family in America, dates buck
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tn 1359, In that year, George Adam Gucthing,
tern in Nassau, Prussia, February ¢, 1741, cmi-
grated to this country, and settled in the province
of Maryland, on a tract of land which emhraced
tiw farms now owned and ocenpied by Jacob R.
tloover and Mrs. Ann C. Reel, near Keedysville.
Mr. Guetling was brought up in the German Re-
formed Church. He Thad a good education and
bal studied the elassies. In Germany, he was a
winer, but when he came to America, he was em-
ploved during the summer, in quarrying stone and
dizing wells; in winter he became a teacher. Mr.
tiucthing became acquainted with the Reov. Philip
W. Otterbein, and, being associated with Iim in
the work of teaching and preaching God’s word to
the people, the two men became warm personal
friends.  In 1780, a mecting house was built near
the Guething, now Geeting, homestead, this, it is
senerally conceded, was the first churech erected
ty the United Brethren. In 1783, George Adam
tuething was ordained to the ministry, and after-
wands became the third bishop in the United
Lrcthren Chureh.  For  several years, Bishop
tiwting was the efficient seeretary of the confer-
«nv, and his name was on the roll of members
until the time of his death. 1In 1812, he was the
Jeesiding officer of the conference whieh was held
~tear lis home.  After the elese of the session,
- Geeting went to Baliimore, to visit his old
«twnd and co-laborer, the Rev. Philip Otterbein.
Sot feeling well, he hastened toward home, but,
0 June 28, 1812, when thirty miles west of the
«t¥, lie died at the home of Mr. Snyder, with
*hem he had spent the night. 1Iis remains were
'orne to his home and buried in Mount Heliron
staveyard, near Keedysville. His grave is marked
“vashab of liica-slate, and stands in the shade of
4 taountain ash,
Bishop Geeting, who preached in English and
‘o rman, organized the 1st United Brethiren Church
in Hn;:vr.:tmvn, and was its pastor for seventeen
“ari the meeting-house was a log structure and
“esbon the corner of the courthouse square. 1In
* will dated September 19, 1811, to be fornd in
turds of Washington Counnty, Md., George
ARREE! Giuething named his ten children: Peter;
"!"’_-"1 Rarbarg Conn; Christian Bowvey; Iliz-
“*t Nonner; George;  Jacob; Mary  Clopper;
“rina Howser ; and Simon, Fo eachi of them he
h~1:| ('lg!lt)'-oigllt ponnds and nine.shi_llings,
M Nearly all these children emigrated to

§
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Ohio and Indiana, their descendants going farther

west.  Among them are found many cminent men,

farmers, merehants and lawyers. TRosanna IIow-
ser hived and died in Baltimore, Md., where her
descendants are prominent. Mary Clopper, from
whom are descended the Clopper familics of Rohr-
ersville District, remained in her native county, as
did George Adam Geeting, Jr.

George Adan Geeting, Jr., entered the minis-
try of the TUnited Brethren Chureh when he was
twenty-six years of age.  On the death of his fath-
er, he inherited the Geeting homestead near Kee-
dysville, Md. Ho was married to Barbara Ann
Bishop.  Their  children are: David; George;
Joseph ; Ephriam ; William ; Simon; Rebeceea, who
married Simon Wrand ; and Catherine, who mar-
ried Elijah Detwiler. All except Ephriam and
Rebeeea, emigrated to the West,

The children of Simon ang Rebeeea (Geeting)
Wyand are: Joshua: Susan, who married Ezra
Wright, and settled in Indiana; (Caleb; Barbara,
widow of Jacoh C, Rohrer; Daniel; and Aarop,
All except Caleb and Barbara, are deecased,
George Geeting died, February 3, 1842, at the age
of sixty-one, after a ministry of thirty-four years.
His widow died March' 28, 1848.

Ephriam  Geeting was born December 23,
1816, He mwarried Rachel. daughier of Bishop
John Russell, and at the close of the Civi] War,
purchased the Russel] farm, which is widely known
for its excellent spring, and for the fact that the
place was used as a hospital immediately after the
battle of Antietam. The children of Ephriam and
Rachel (Russeli) Geeting now living are: man-
nel; Ann C., widow of Jacob Reel, who now owns
the Geeting homestead ; Martha, who married John
A. Clopper, and lives in Rolwersville; Susan, wid-
ow of Benj. Tritch, resides in Rohrersville,  Mrs.
Ephriam  Geeting ~ died March 24, 1890, aged
sixty-cight ; ier hushand died Noveruber ¥, 1892,
aged seventy-six;  both are buried in  Fairview
Cemctery at Keedysville.

Emanuel Geeting, now 3 resident of Keedys-
ville, was born June 12. 1839, Ie was married to
Malinda Rohrer.  Their children  are: Fannie,
who married John A, Miller, merchant of Wee-
dvsville. and has three children, Elmer (.. (ieorge
L., and R. Louize: and Wilham (., born Septem-
ber 3, 1870, e is ‘an extensive dealer in grain,
coal &ec., in Keedysville.  On December 29, 1591,
William (., Geeting was married to Ada, daughter
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PAULA STONER DICKEY
CONSULTANT, WASHINGTON CO.
HISTORICAL SITES SURVEY
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Special Preview
You are cordially invited to a special preview
of
The rehabilitated Reverend George Adam Geeting House

“Dog Street and Red Hill Roads
Keedysville, Maryland

Saturday, February 1, 1992 1:30 - 4:30 p.m.

Hosts — The Maharays Phone: 1 (301) 791-2623
‘Roger “Fairbourn 1 (301) 799-6666
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